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December 4, 2012

Attn: Mr. Travis Marshall
Colorado Division of Reclamation,
Mining, and Safety

101 S. 3" Street, Room 301

Grand Junction, CO 81501

NWCC Project Number: 10-8718

RE:  Extension Request - Regular 112
Operation Reclamation Permit,
Western Gravel E&P Waste Disposal Facility

Dear Mr. Marshall:

On behalf of Western Gravel, LLC (WG), NWCC, Inc. NWCC) is requesting a 90-day extension to the
decision regarding the amendment application associated with Permit No. M-20-08-070. Based upon your
November 28, 2012 correspondence, /12 Construction Materials Reclamation Permit Amendment
Application, WRC Gravel Pit, Permit No. M-2008-070, AM-1, Preliminary Adequacy Review, issues must
be addressed before the application can be considered technically adequate and approved. This extension
request is intended to provide time to respond to these issues and must be submitted to you by December 10,
2012.

If you have questions or any concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me. We look forward to continue to
work with you.

Sincerely,
NWCC, Inc.
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cc. Donald Valentine, Western Gravel
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